Dear Jin, 1/20/19

In todey’s madl I have a copy of the %ew York I4mas story of 1/16 headed, "ix-ag-
ent dccuses F.B.I1. Executive of Perjury in Suit Over I,formants.”

There ia a direet quotation from rkir. Adams in this story that from my experience
is not truthful, "...an explicit promize of confidentiality in all gmses."

As with the records I received recently in reaponse to m¥ Privacy Act request
of 1975 I believa the information I have might well bo before that court, SWP case.

Just before 1 had to suspend what I was doing sud prepere a memo for C.de T5=
1996 1 had gone over the Now Orleans Field Uffice JFK assassination records I recoived
recently. In one of them there 1s a record in which the FBI itself stated that the
informant seid her name could be disclosed. it was not disclosed but wns obliterated
in the record provided to me. I hava had a copy of this record meds 4% s=soon as T cen
Ix will go over those cogles and provide it to you.

To my inowledge the FEI wade not fewer than three of its iuformants avallable to
the House Seleot Congittee on Assassinations. I have provided the proofs relating to
these three in affidavits in C.d. T5-1996 of which, of course, the Department of
Justice received coples.

The Hpuse comuittee turned one of these threa over to MHark “ane,

“a another case I ave the record with which the FOI mede the informent's name
known to the comzittee. Ban told me that the FBI sought him out and told him that
the com:dttee dusired that he work for it. (Fot, of course, as a regular staff member,)
When he sald he didn't want to do this he was told he'd be subposnaed and would thus
be exposed.

Thess are aymbelled informents. The FEI hao made 4ho snme ropvesantaiion in iy
cages with regard to "sources," who may be other than symbolled informsnts and may not
be considered informants et gl by the FEI,

Years ago it was disclosed to Faul liock that one “arles Quiroga was an FAL in-
formant, wheiher or not with a nuuber or for pay. ‘hisfwas prior to the SHP suit,
After that suit, this past year, the FAI disclosed to ne that one “arlos Sringuler

was a source for it,
Thore are probadbly other such cases.

This story quotes the former FEI agent es saying that the confidentiall ty-pledge
line was “mmted"athrﬁnfilingoithsSUPmt.Ihavomlmﬂledwofthnt. I
do lmow that I never encountered thet, extended to "sources,” until after the 1974
amending of the Freedow of Information dct. Once that amending became effective the
FHI atarted to withhold information idemtical with what it permitted to be printed
in facsi=ile in innumerabls casag by the Warrem Commission. It then began to maie an
explanation like 1z quoted from r. Adama,

Distinguished from the foregoing is the disclosure of the identities of informants
where the FEL may olada 1t was accddental. Tiis hae happened in my FOLL csses, the
discloasure, not the claim. There was no occasion for the making of the olaim then.

Counsel in the WO case may want to look into the matter of the affidavits
relating to Clyde Tolson's will. I have some newa eccounta.
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